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HISTORIC AMERICAN BUILDINGS SURVEY 

HERMAN FARM 
(Schindel Farm) 

HABS No. MD-993 

Location: 

Present Owner: 

Present Occupant 

Present Use: 

Significance: 

North side of Showalter Road, 0.3 miles 
east of 1-81, at Washington County 
Regional Airport, Hagerstown vicinity, 
Washington County, Maryland 

USGS Hagerstown, MD Quadrangle 
UTM Coordinates:  IS 265820 4398060 

Board of County Commissioners of 
Washington County, Maryland 

Unoccupied. 

Unused. 

The Herman Farm complex contains a house, 
barn and wash house-smoke house.  The 
buildings are significant because they 
are precisely dated; the house was built 
in 1860 and the barn in 1856. 
Conservative in their appearance, the 
buildings reflect rural building 
traditions of Washington County and the 
larger region of South central 
Pennsylvania and mid-Maryland, and the 
outlook or design preferences of the 
area's successful farmers.  The house has 
Greek Revival stylistic influence 
evidenced in exterior and interior 
elements which have been applied to a 
basic residential form rooted in the 
Georgian style.  The farm was considered 
prosperous and the house a "mansion" in 
an 1888 sale bill for the property.  This 
farmstead reveals the appearance and 
preferences of the period and enriches 
understanding of the late 19th century 
cultural setting of the local area. 
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UMHARY OF THE HERMAN FARM COMPLEX 

The Herman Farm complex is located along the north side of 
Showalter Road, iust souih of the Washington County Regional 
Airport,  It is situated approximately three miles north of 
Hagerstown, three-tenths in lie east of Interstate 81 and one half 
raile west or U.S. Route 11.  The complex consists of a brick 
house, dated 1360, a stone and frame bank barn, built in 1856, 
with attached sheds and a smoke house-wash house, a one story 
brick structure which is contemporary with the house. 

The house and barn are set nearly on an axis, east to west 
approximately 80 feet north of the north edge of Showalter Road. 
The house is a two story, three bay brick building resting on 
coursed limestone foundations.  A cornerstone located at the 
south end of the east foundation wall of the house is inscribed 
"OCT TH 15 1860."  The house is L-shaped with a two story wing 
extending to the rear.  Along the east facade of the wing is a 
recessed, galleried porch.  A later, one story shed-roofed porch 
and small pantry addition to the house are located on the west 
facade of the wing which faces the barn.  The only other exterior 
alterations or additions to the house is the mid 20th century 
neo-colonial trim around the entrance and the resurfacing of the 
roof with channel drain sheet metal.  All other exterior features 
- walls, window frames and sash, shutters, chimneys, doors and 
their frames, .ransoms and much of the glass - are original to 
the period of construction. 

Although built in 1360, well into the Victorian period, the 
style of the house is architecturally very conservative, 
combining elements of the Greek Revival style with a popular 
traditional regional house type which has its design rooted in 
the ISth century Georgian style.  The front of the house with its 
window-window-door sequence is a facade type which is sometimes 
identified as a "3/5 Georgian" or "half-Georgian" arrangement. 
The use of Flemish bonding at the front elevation is another 18th 
and early 19th century feature which has been retained quite late 
in this house.  Generally, in Washington County, Maryland, the 
use of Flemish bonding was abandoned in the 1840s. 

As is typical of the region, the exterior Greek Revival 
elements are restricted mostly to the entrance treatment.  In the 
Herman house, this is evidenced by the trabeated entrance 
structure with a broad transom and sidelights, a typical Greek 
Revival style treatment.  The use of six over six windows and 
four-panel shutters are also typical of the Greek Revival period 
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as conservatively expressed in mid-Haryland. 

The interior of the house reflects the same conservative 
blend ci   traditional, Georgian and Greek Revival elements.  The 
plan of the front part of the house consists of a side entrance 
and stair hall which accesses two rooms, a front and rear parlor 
or a dining room.  This is an 13th century Georgian cownhouse 
plan that was also used with other neoclassically inspired styles 
such as Federal and Greek Revival.  This abbreviated version of 
the full plan which consisted of a central entrance and stair 
hall with two rooms on either side, was not only used for urban 
dwellings where space was limited, but was also adapted fcr 
smaller farmhouses in mid-Maryland.  All of the character 
defining features (doors, woodwork, trim, stairs and layout) on 
the first floor cf the house except for one fireplace and one 
door which have been removed from the back parlor or dining room 
remain intact.  Original doors, windows, baseboards, architraves 
and trim are present.  In the kitchen, oiid-20th century cupboards 
have been added.  On the second floor, alterations include 
removal of the front chamber fireplace, built-in closets in two 
rooms from the mid-20th century and installation of a bathroom. 
The bathroom is placed in a small original room at the front of 
the second floor hall.  This installation did not alter the 
configuration or the elements of this room.  The only missing 
elements of the interior are two mantel pieces, one door (which 
was found outside near the wash house) and most of the hardware 
which h.as been removed.  Outlines of the hardware remain on the 
doors and frames, however.  Original wall finishes were found 
beneath layers of paint and wallpaper.  Although it has been 
vacant for approximately ten years, the house remains in very 
good condition. 
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The third building in the complex is a smoke house-wash 
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aouse.  The term "wash house" is used to describe the building in 
19th century documents.  It is a brick structure, contemporary 
■nth the house and contains a cooking and baking facility as well 
ns an attached smoke house.  Directly to the north of the wash 
nouse is a poured concrete pad which originally had a porch-type 
covering and a well with a pump and trough.  Here, much of the 
-iomestic industry of the household took place:  washing, 
butchering, baking, smoking of meats, canning and major food 
processing, such as making sausage and pudding.  Between the wash 
house and the house is a cistern and a paved pathway crossing the 
yard. 

Originally the farmstead had other features such as a wood 
house- ■!-. repair shop and poultry coops.  Also part of the 
_andscape was an orchard and fencing, most of which was post and 
rail, according to an 1888 sale bill for the property.  The farm 
contained 121 acres. 

The farm was established by George Herman who came to 
Washington County in 1852 from Pennsylvania.   He purchased this 
land in April of 1353 from William Logan and Samuel Brumbaugh et 
al., about 70 acres in two tracts for which he paid S3,400.31 for 
25 acres and $2,0 37.6 5 for 45 acres.   The 25-acre tract was part 
of a large land grant called "Garden of Eden," a name by which 
George Herman's farm came to be known.  The price of nearly 
$5,500.00 for 70 acres suggests that some type of improvement was 
on the property at the time it was purchased by George Herman. 
The nature of those improvements and their location, however, is 
unknown.  Approximately three years later in May, 1856, George 
Herman had built the barn, and the house, dated October the 16th, 
1360 came a few year later.  Where George Herman and his family 
lived before the house was completed is not known.  The 1877 
Atlas, however, shows that at that time he also owned the farm 
immediately south of the one discussed here and owned a total of 
200 acres. 

In 1388, George Herman died.  In his will, he named his son 
as executor to sell his real estate and divide the proceeds among 
his four children, Henry S., Rebecca, Amanda Melvina and Alice 
Lavinia.  His widow, Nancy received all the "household goods and 
furniture", as well as the contents of the "wash house and in the 
smoke house to be hers absolutely," 

The real estate was offered for sale first privately, then 
at public sale on November 15, 1388.  According to estate 
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records, the property did not sell on   the appointed day.  The 
•sxecutor "failed to effect a sale at public sale on said day and 
"-ver since nas made siost diligent and persistent effort to sell 
■vaid property which by reason of depressed activity in market for 
farm reai estate uas diffieut to sell, ..."   Eventually, the 
farm was soid en July 29, 1392, to W.O,B. Sperrov; of West 
Virginia for $9,955.00. 
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For Sale 

"Garden of Eden" Farm 

Farm of the late George D. Herman, pursuant to an 
the Orphans Court of Washington County, Maryland, the u 
executor will offer for sale, the fine mansion farm of 
George D. Herman at private sale, till Thursday, NovemD 
1388, :.t I P.M. at which time it will be sold at public 
front of the court house in Hagerstown, Md., if not pre 
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solid brick, containing nine rooms with large hall runn 
through the house, with cemented collars under the hous 
attached. The barn is large and commodius with double, 
wagon shed and corn crib attached with stone wall gable 
carriage house and hog pen. 
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A never failing well of water in the yard, a brick wash- 
house {containing furnace bake house and smoke house, all 
conveniently arranged under one roof), all other necessary 
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The significance of the Herman Farm lies in the excellent 
documentation that exists about the complex.  Both the house and 
barn are dated, 1360 and IS 56 respectively,  Both have survived 
to the present with only minimal alteration, and the detailed 
description of the farm in 1S38 within 30 years after the 
buildings were constructed, not only illustrates what they looked 
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PROJECT INFORMATION 

The Maryland Historical Trust :ind the national Park Service 
nave approved the demolition or tne Herman Farm buildings to 
;11 o-.i   tor   'instruction or a new terminal tor the Washington 
County Regional Airport at Hagerstov/n, Maryland.  On November 20, 
1989, the Board of County Commissioners of Washington County 
hired a consultant, Preservation Associates, Inc., to prepare 
HABS documentation as directed by the National Park Service, mid- 
Atlantic Reaion. 

Prepared by:  Paula Reed, PhD 
Title:  Historian, Architectural Historian 
A f f i 1 a t i o n: /ice President 

Preservation Associa'c 
Date:  January 17, 1990 

Inc. 
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